
 
DESERT WATER AGENCY    BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2015                                                          REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 GENE AUTRY TRAIL SOUTH – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 
Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  September 1, 2015  EWING                        

                                 
3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   LUKER 

 
4. COMMITTEE REPORTS –   A.  Executive – September 9, 2015         EWING  
                 
5. PUBLIC INPUT:  

Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public 
may speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than 
three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda. 
 

6. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT  A. July 2015  STUART 
                                                                             B.  August 2015 
  

7. ITEMS FOR ACTION - None  
    
8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION   

A. August Water Production Comparison  LUKER                                                                                        
 

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 

10. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 
 B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
 
 C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957  
   Title: General Manager 
   
11. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
12. ADJOURN 

 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person 
with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may 
be obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



8572 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/01/15 

 

                        2    
   MINUTES   

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
September 1, 2015 

 
DWA Board: Craig A. Ewing, President ) 
 James Cioffi, Vice President   )         
 Joseph K. Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 Richard Oberhaus, Director ) 
 
DWA Staff: David K. Luker, General Manager ) 
 Mark S. Krause, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary to the Board ) 
 Ashley Hudgens, Public Information Officer ) 
 Steve Johnson, Operations Engineer )   
  
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
 
Public: David Freedman, PS Sustainability Comm. ) 
 Tom Switzer, Palm Springs resident ) 
 Pete Wascher, Palm Springs resident ) 
       

Attendance 

17240.  President Ewing opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Director Oberhaus in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
17241.  President Ewing called for approval of the August 18, 2015 
Regular Board meeting minutes.  
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Stuart noted a correction to page 8571, 
section 17234. 
 
  Director Oygar moved for approval noting the correction. 
After a second by Director Oberhaus, the minutes were approved with the 
correction noted.  
  
17242.  President Ewing called upon General Manager Luker to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
   

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Approval of 08/18/15 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
 
 



8573 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/01/15 

 
  Mr. Luker reported that Spencer’s Restaurant’s water service 
was replaced last week. This was one of the most difficult replacements. 
DWA crews and staff worked closely with all involved customers. 
 
  Mr. Luker stated that the 24” Snow Creek pipeline to be used 
for an alternative water supply for the Snow Creek Village required a 
mainline valve replacement. Due to age, the existing valve would not close. 
The new valve was installed and the pipeline flow will be reversed to 
provide water delivery back up the hill to the Village. 
 
  Concluding his report, Mr. Luker noted a fire hydrant at the 
intersection of Overlook Rd. and Crestview Dr. was damaged due to a hit 
and run driver. Crews replaced the gasket and breakaway bolts, put the 
hydrant back in service and filed a police report.  
  
17243.  Director Oberhaus noted the minutes for the August 18, 2015 
Conversation & Public Affairs Committee were provided in the Board’s 
packet. 
 
  President Ewing noted the minutes for the August 25, 2015 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 
17244.  President Ewing opened the meeting for public input. 
 
  Tom Switzer stated that he converted his yard to drought 
tolerant landscape prior to Agency approval and requested the Board look 
into providing him with retroactive reimbursement. 
 
  Pete Wascher inquired whether the recent EPA spill in 
Colorado would affect the local aquifer. 
 
  President Ewing responded to Mr. Switzer, stating DWA’s 
Turf Buy Back Program policy is for the application to be submitted and 
approved prior to turf conversion. 
 
  Responding to Mr. Wascher, Mr. Krause stated there is water 
dissipation and that the Agency would not be receiving any Colorado River 
water until next year. 
 
  There being no one else from the public wishing to address 
the Board, President Ewing closed the public comment period. 
 
17245.  President Ewing called upon Assistant General Manager 
Krause to present staff’s request for the award of contract for constructing 
Chino Canyon 1040 zone reservoir.  
   
 

General Manager’s 
Report (Cont.) 
 
Spencer’s Restaurant 
Water Service 
Replacement 
 
Snow Creek Village 
Pipeline 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Damaged Fire Hydrant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Reports –  
Conservation & Public 
Affairs 08/19/15 
 
 
 
Executive 08/25/15 
 

 
 
Public Input 
 
 
Tom Switzer 
 
 
 
 
 
Pete Wascher 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Action: 
Contract Award for 
Constructing Chino 
Canyon 1040 Zone 
Reservoir 
 
 



8574 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/01/15 

 
  Mr. Krause noted an addendum to this item (Exhibit table) 
was placed at the dais for the Board. Mr. Krause stated on August 25, the 
Agency received three bids for the subject work. Canyon Springs 
Enterprises submitted the lowest responsive bid, approximately 32% lower 
than the second bid. Canyon Springs Enterprises is considered a capable 
contractor with a current Class A contractor’s license.  
 
  Mr. Krause noted that the 2005/2006 Capital Improvement 
budget includes Work Order No. 05-582-R-33 and 05-570 for the 
installation of the 0.5 mg reservoir and for the transmission pipelines that 
will supply water to the reservoir.  The total budget for the reservoir and 
16” transmission pipeline is $2,635,000. The estimated total project cost is 
$2,448,826, which is $186,174 under budget. Staff recommends award of 
the contract for subject work to Canyon Springs Enterprises in the amount 
of $928,100. The project is scheduled to begin in October 2015, with 
completion by June 2016. 
 
  In response to Director Oygar, Mr. Luker stated that 
transmission pipeline installation was delayed due to an environmental 
impact report. 
 
  Vice President Cioffi moved to approve staff’s 
recommendation to award the contract to Canyon Springs Enterprises in the 
amount of $928,100. After a second by Secretary-Treasurer Stuart, the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
17246.  President Ewing asked Assistant General Manager Krause to 
present staff’s request for authorization to call for bids for the 2015/2016 
replacement pipeline project. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported that the 2015/2016 Capital Improvement 
budget includes Work Order No. 15-111 for the installation of replacement 
pipelines (Indian Canyon Drive: approximately 2,700 feet of 12” ductile 
iron pipe between Tahquitz Canyon Way and Alejo Road; Stevens Road: 
approximately 600 feet of 8” ductile iron pipe between Palm Canyon Drive 
and Kaweah Road; Wawona Road: approximately 600 feet of 8” ductile 
iron pipe between Steven Road and Vista Chino). The budget amount for 
the work order is $1,200,000 including engineering, construction, 
inspection and overhead costs. The Engineer’s construction cost estimate is 
$950,000 with estimated inspection costs of $100,000. 
 
  Mr. Krause noted one of the challenges facing the Agency is 
that the City will be performing a $12 million street rehabilitation project, 
which includes three of the streets noted above. Staff determined that these 
streets should be replaced prior to the City’s work project. To expedite the 
construction process, staff recommends purchasing the ductile iron pipe to 
be installed by the contractor at a cost of approximately $80,000 for 12” 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Contract Award for 
Constructing Chino 
Canyon 1040 Zone 
Reservoir 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Authorization 
to Call for Bids 
2015/2016 Replacement 
Pipeline Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8575 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/01/15 

 
pipe and $20,000 for 8” pipe. Staff would also like to expedite the bidding 
process by advertising for 19 days, rather than 30 days (State law minimum 
is 15 days) and award the project at a Special Board meeting. 
 
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause stated with authorization 
granted today, the bid opening will be held on September 22, with a Special 
Board meeting to award the contract the same week. Completion of work is 
scheduled for December 2015. Staff requests authorization to advertise for 
bids for the construction of the 2015/2016 replacement pipeline project. 
 
  There was consensus by the Board of their availability for a 
Special Board meeting on September 23, 2015. 
 
  Director Oygar made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation to call for bids for constructing 2015/2016 Replacement 
Pipelines – Indian Canyon Drive, Stevens Road, and Wawona Road. After a 
second by Secretary-Treasurer Stuart, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
17247.  President Ewing asked General Manager Luker to present 
staff’s request for authorization to execute construction utility agreements 
no. 501 with Cathedral City for the Cathedral Canyon Drive Bridge Project 
and Date Palm Drive Bridge Widening Project. 
 
  Mr. Luker stated the agreements provide for Cathedral City to 
relocate the Agency’s existing 6” sewer force main within the Cathedral 
Canyon Wash, while Agency crews will relocate an existing sewer vac on 
the Date Palm Lift Station sewer force main and a fire hydrant at the corner 
of Perez Road and Date Palm Drive. The City will administer the contract 
for both projects and will pay for all relocation work and valve lid 
adjustments. In the event that the final relocation work cost exceeds 125% 
of the estimated costs, an amended agreement shall be executed by the City 
and Agency prior to final payment to the Agency. The estimated costs, as 
determined by Agency staff, are as follows: $25,000 Sewer air vac and fire 
hydrant relocation by Agency; $2,500 Water valve lid adjustments by City 
contractor; $275,000 6” Force main relocation by Cathedral City contractor; 
and $75,000 Agency inspection and misc. labor for 6” force main. Staff 
recommends approval of the agreements and requests authorization for the 
General Manager to execute the documents. 
 
  Vice President Cioffi moved for approval of staff’s 
recommendation to execute construction utility agreements no. 501 with 
Cathedral City. After a second by Secretary-Treasurer Stuart, the motion 
carried unanimously. 
   
 
 
 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Request Authorization 
to Call for Bids 
2015/2016 Replacement 
Pipeline Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Authorization 
for General Mgr. to 
Execute Constr. Utility 
Agrmts. No. 501 with 
Cathedral City for 
Cathedral Cyn. Dr. 
Bridge Project and Date 
Palm Dr. Bridge 
Widening Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8576 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/01/15 

 
17248.  President Ewing stated that he received notification of Senate 
Bill No. 20 (SB 20) by the Association of California Water Agencies 
(ACWA) and subsequent communication with Lobbyist Reeb. He explained 
that SB 20 would create the California Water Resiliency Investment Fund 
in the State Treasury, which is intended to raise revenues for the fund 
through imposition of a public goods charge on water consumers 
throughout the state. 
 
  Continuing with the report, President Ewing noted if SB 20 
becomes law, it would place an additional financial burden on DWA 
customers, the proceeds of which would be sent to the State Treasury for 
the Legislature to spend outside of our service territory for drought 
response, regional water programs, safe drinking water for disadvantaged 
communities, ecosystem restoration and data and information systems. Staff 
recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 1122 opposing SB 20 and 
send letters requesting support of its opposition to local representatives. 
 
  Vice President Cioffi suggested a syntactic change to 
paragraph 4. It was noted that each legislature would receive an individual 
letter and a copy will go to ACWA staff. 
 
  Director Oberhaus moved for approval of adopting Resolution 
No. 1122 and letters to legislatures supporting opposition, with the 
correction noted. After a second by Secretary-Treasurer Stuart, the motion 
carried unanimously.  
   

RESOLUTION NO. 1122 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DESERT WATER AGENCY IN OPPOSITION 
TO A PUBLIC GOODS CHARGE ON WATER 

 
17249.  President Ewing called upon Finance Director Krieger to 
provide his report on the Investment Policy Review. 
   
  Mr. Krieger stated that Resolution Nos. 886 and 1007 
established the policies and procedures for the Agency’s investments. As in 
past years, there have been no changes to Government Code Section 53600-
53635, and staff has no recommendations for revisions to this policy. This 
policy is brought to the Board for the purpose of review only. 
 
17250.  President Ewing noted his attendance at the July 30 ACWA 
Workshop and July 31 ACWA Board meeting in Sacramento. He provided 
a brief summary of topics discussed, most importantly a survey regarding 
water conservation. 
   
 
 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
 
Request Adoption of 
Resolution No. 1122 
Opposing Senate Bill 
No. 20 (Public Goods 
Charge on Water) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1122 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Discussion: 
Investment Policy 
Review 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Director’s Report on 
ACWA 
Meeting/Workshop 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8577 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/01/15 

 
17251.  President Ewing noted that Board packets include media and 
public information reports for August 2015. 
 
  Ms. Hudgens noted that the Joey English interview has been 
rescheduled for this week. 
 
17252.  President Ewing announced that Legal Counsel Riddell has 
indicated that Closed Session would not be held due to there being no 
current updates. 
   
17253.  In the absence of any further business, President Ewing 
adjourned the meeting at 8:49 a.m.  
  
 

                                         ____________________________________ 
                                         Craig A. Ewing, President                                 

 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Joseph K. Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer 

Public Information – 
August 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et al 
B. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County, et al 
Not Held 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



3 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 
  
 

 

2014/2015 Replacement Pipeline (Avenida Caballeros) - As of September 9, 2015, Borden 
Excavating has installed 78% of the mainline 36” pipe. Installation of the 36” mainline pipe should 
be completed by September 24. After that Borden will begin installing services and connection 
piping. It is expected that all work will be completed by October 24.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 5 
 

 

1040 Zone Reservoir - Jones Bros. has completed installation of the Phase 1 pipeline (STA 
10+12± to STA 32+67± of the 16” mainline on Vista Palizada Drive; STA 10+00± to STA 11+75± of 
the 8” mainline on Sanborn Way) and is currently in the process of testing/disinfecting said pipeline.  
Jones Bros. filled and conducted hydrostatic testing of said pipeline the week of August 31, 2015 - 
September 4, 2015.  Chlorination, flushing, and Bac-T sampling of said pipeline took place the 
week of September 8-11, 2015.  Results of the Bac-T samples are pending and should be delivered 
to the Agency during the week of September 14-18, 2015.  Upon receipt of satisfactory test 
samples by the Agency, Jones Bros. will connect the Phase 1 pipeline to the existing 24” valve at 
the west end of Racquet Club Road. 
 
Jones Bros. began installation of the Phase 2 portion of the 16” transmission main (i.e. STA 32+80± 
to STA 47+81.76 on Vista Palizada Drive and Rising Sun Court) on September 2, 2015.  They are 
expected to continue with said installation for the next several weeks, after which they will begin the 
testing and disinfection process for the Phase 2 pipeline.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 5 
 

 
 

On September 8, DWA’s Construction crew responded to a pulled off construction meter and 
backflow by a water truck on Bogert Trail and Via Monte Sereno. The water truck also pulled off a 
two inch angle stop that the construction meter and backflow were connected to. The water line 
needed to be shut down to make repairs. The water ran for approximately thirty minutes through a 
fully open two inch riser pipe. Repairs were made and the angle stop, construction meter and 
backflow were put back into service. Staff filled out a damage report and the developer will be 
charged.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

 

On September 10 at approximately 6:25 p.m. Stand-by responded to a hit fire hydrant on the west 
side of the intersection of Gene Autry Trail and Mission Road. A police report was made. The 
water loss was a fully open six inch riser that ran for approximately thirty minutes. The bolts and 
gaskets were replaced and the fire hydrant was put back in service. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 

The Snow Creek Village alternate water supply is now in place. Construction, Engineering and 
Operations teamed up to make this supply viable. Staff used existing facilities with modifications 
to reverse normal flow conditions in order to make groundwater from the Palm Oasis area 
deliverable to the Village. Total capital cost was about $55,000. In future fiscal years, 
improvements can be made to make alternative supply facilities permanent. 
 

 
 

 

United Way Campaign – On September 10, United Way held its Kick Off Luncheon and Awards 
ceremony. For the 5th year in a row, DWA was awarded the Platinum Award. And, since its 
inception, DWA continues as the Water Challenge Winners!! Congratulations to the Board and 
staff for their continued generosity. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



4-A 
Minutes 

Executive Committee Meeting 
September 9, 2015 

 
 

Directors Present: Craig Ewing, Jim Cioffi      
Staff Present: Dave Luker, Mark Krause, Martin Krieger  
    
 
1. Discussion Items 

 

A. Review Agenda for September 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting 
The proposed agenda for the September 15, 2015 Regular Board meeting 
was reviewed. 
 

B.  Southern California Water Committee Annual Dinner 
  The Committee reviewed the program and decided there will be no Board 

approved attendance at this event. 
 
C.  So Cal Energy+ Water Summit 
  The Committee reviewed the program and decided there will be no Board  
  approved attendance at this event. 
     

 2. Other –  
 
  A. Expense Report 
   The August expense reports were reviewed. 
 
  B. Revised Board Conference Schedule 
   The Committee and staff approved the revised schedule. Staff will distribute  
   the new schedule to the entire Board. 
 
  C. AB 935 
   A request by Lobbyist Reeb to oppose unless amended AB 935 (Salas) - Water 

Projects was reviewed. President Ewing determined that the Agency along with 
other State Water Project Contractors would send a letter of opposition to the 
Senate. 

   
            
 3. Adjourn 

 















































8-A 

Page 1 of 2 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 

 
 

RE: AUGUST 2015 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 

Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved a 29 percent reduction in total water 
production during August 2015 compared to the same month in 2013 – the baseline 
year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to measure 
statewide conservation achievements.  

To comply with Governor Brown’s April 1, 2015 Executive Order to reduce statewide 
water use by 25 percent, the State Water Board imposed mandatory restrictions and 
assigned different mandatory conservation goals to each urban area based on per 
capita water use. The adopted regulations require DWA to achieve a mandatory 36 
percent reduction. 

Below is additional information reported to the State Board for August 2015.  

Water Production for August 2015 2,732.5 AF 

Water Production for August 2013 3,839.5 AF 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, 
and institutional users for the reporting month 

823.7 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production 
going to residential use only for the reporting month 

65.8% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 120,548 

Estimated R-GPCD  156.88 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 
conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

178 

How many contacts (written or verbal) were made with customers 
for actual or alleged water waste or for a violation of water 
conservation rules? 

140 



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, 
warning letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a 
violation of conservation rules? 

131 

How many fines were issued for water waste or for a violation of 
conservation rules? 

0 

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a 
complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data 
on a per capita basis. Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent 
population of the service area; however that data does not accurately reflect water use 
in DWA’s service area which has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the 
correct population is higher than previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per 
Capita Per Day (R-GPCD) is being submitted using the corrected population. DWA 
would like it noted that the amount of fresh water outflow to the ocean during the month 
of August was 218,896 acre feet. 

 


	09 15 15 Board Agenda
	Item 2 09 01 15 Board Minutes
	2
	MINUTES
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 3 09 15 15 GM Report
	SEPTEMBER 15, 2015

	Item 4A 09 09 15 Exec Cmttee Minutes
	Item 6A 09 15 15 July Treasurer Rpt
	Item 6B 09 15 15 Aug Treasurer Rpt
	Item 8A 09 15 15 August 2015 Water Use Reduction Figures Staff Report

